
Subject: RE: FW: The Jet Group- 32889- THE JET GROUP LIMITED
From: RAN Billings <billings@accounts.ransquawk.com>
Date: 28/03/2018, 15:48
To: "Jason, The JET Group" <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>
CC: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>

Hi Jason,

Can you confirm that you agree with George. It is a legal requirement to have the company name on the
invoice.

Thanks,

Name: Pierce Dimmick
Address: RANsquawk, 115B Drysdale Street, Hoxton London N1 6ND
Tel: +44 (0)20 7033 8640
Fax: +44 (0)20 7377 9837
Email: billings@accounts.ransquawk.com

From: George Eaton-Busfield [mailto:george@g-cv.com]
Sent: 28 March 2018 15:43
To: Jason, The JET Group <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>; RAN Billings
<billings@accounts.ransquawk.com>
Subject: RE: FW: The Jet Group- 32889- THE JET GROUP LIMITED

DO NOT DO THIS PLEASE STOP IMMEDIATELY.
Thanks
G

From: Jason, The JET Group <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>
Sent: 28 March 2018 14:54
To: RAN Billings <billings@accounts.ransquawk.com>
Cc: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>
Subject: Re: FW: The Jet Group- 32889- THE JET GROUP LIMITED

Yep, do it for this client. I'll consult with G if we do this for other clients. We are due to rename
the RAN brand soon (probably to TraderSquawk). If we do this, then I'm thinking we should
register TraderSquawk as a company for new clients and use that and make JET a holding
company, but need to have a chat with G over this. I also think we probably should do the same
with TTN though that's less important.

Jase.

On 28/03/18 14:30, RAN Billings wrote:

Good a�ernoon Jason,

I hope you are well.

I have received this request from a customer asking us to put ‘The Jet Group Limited’ on the
invoice. The details on the invoice should really match to one company as problems could
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arise later down the road. Are you happy to proceed with this request?

Thanks,

Name: Pierce Dimmick
Address: RANsquawk, 115B Drysdale Street, Hoxton London N1 6ND
Tel: +44 (0)20 7033 8640
Fax: +44 (0)20 7377 9837
Email: billings@accounts.ransquawk.com

From: Allan Arranguez [mailto:ALLAN.ARRANGUEZ@bankfab.com]
Sent: 28 March 2018 12:28
To: RAN Billings <billings@accounts.ransquawk.com>; Invoice <Invoice@bankfab.com>
Cc: Ruwaida Elawi <RUWAIDA.ELAWI@bankfab.com>; SRM <SRM@bankfab.com>; RAN
Admin <admin@ransquawk.com>; Alec Baughan <alec.baughan@ransquawk.com>
Subject: RE: The Jet Group- 32889- THE JET GROUP LIMITED
Importance: High

Dear Team,

Appreciate your advise if you can do a minor amending on your invoice please to add “THE
JET GROUP LIMITED” on the header under RANSQUAWK.

Best regards,

Allan Arranguez
Analyst, Market Data
Group Procurement and Commercial Management | FAB

Direct: +971-2-4105734
ALLAN.ARRANGUEZ@bankfab.com | www.growstronger.com
Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates

From: Jofer Santos On Behalf Of Invoice
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 9:10 AM
To: Allan Arranguez <ALLAN.ARRANGUEZ@bankfab.com>; Invoice <Invoice@bankfab.com>
Cc: Ruwaida Elawi <RUWAIDA.ELAWI@bankfab.com>; SRM <SRM@bankfab.com>
Subject: RE: The Jet Group- 32889- THE JET GROUP LIMITED
Importance: High

Hi,
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1. The invoice header states RANSQUAWK.
2. The PO is addressed to THE JET GROUP LIMITED.

Please advise.

Best regards,

Jofer Santos
Officer, Invoice Processing
Group Procurement & Commercial Management | FAB

Direct: +971-2-3053247
Jofer.Santos@bankfab.com | www.growstronger.com
Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates

From: Allan Arranguez
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 10:34 AM
To: Invoice
Cc: Ruwaida Elawi
Subject: FW: The Jet Group

Team,

Please process a�ached invoices.

      Invoice# 32889 – PO# 142884

Best regards,

Allan Arranguez
Analyst, Market Data
Group Procurement and Commercial Management | FAB

Direct: +971-2-4105734
ALLAN.ARRANGUEZ@bankfab.com | www.growstronger.com
Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates

From: Allan Arranguez
Sent: Sunday, March 25, 2018 9:43 AM
To: Mahasen Mohd. Saeed <Mahasen.Saeed@bankfab.com>; Samer Soufan
<Samer.Soufan@bankfab.com>
Subject: RE: The Jet Group

Thanks Mahasen.

@Samer – one more PO please so I can release payments today. Thanks!
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Best regards,

Allan Arranguez
Analyst, Market Data
Group Procurement and Commercial Management | FAB

Direct: +971-2-4105734
ALLAN.ARRANGUEZ@bankfab.com | www.growstronger.com
Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates

From: Mahasen Mohd. Saeed
Sent: Saturday, March 24, 2018 5:22 PM
To: Samer Soufan <Samer.Soufan@bankfab.com>
Cc: Allan Arranguez <ALLAN.ARRANGUEZ@bankfab.com>
Subject: RE: The Jet Group

Done,

Best regards,

Mahasen Mohd. Saeed
Senior Officer, Transac�onal
Group Procurement & Commercial Management | FAB

Direct: +971-2-6111337
Mahasen.Saeed@bankfab.com | www.growstronger.com
Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates

From: Samer Soufan [mailto:Samer.Soufan@bankfab.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 7:54 PM
To: Mahasen Mohd. Saeed
Cc: Allan Arranguez
Subject: FW: The Jet Group

FYA please.
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From: Allan Arranguez [mailto:ALLAN.ARRANGUEZ@bankfab.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 3:14 PM
To: Samer Soufan
Subject: The Jet Group

Hi Samer,

Your assistance please for the POs.

Best regards,

Allan Arranguez
Analyst, Market Data
Group Procurement and Commercial Management | FAB

Direct: +971-2-4105734
ALLAN.ARRANGUEZ@bankfab.com | www.growstronger.com
Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates
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